

MFA M. Flom Associates, Inc.
Global Compliance Center

3356 N. San Marcos Pl., Suite 107
Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176
(480) 926-3100, FAX: -3598
general@mflom.com
www.mflom.com

September 20, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Via Electronic Filing

Attention: Andy Leimer
Applicant: NOKIA MOBILE PHONES INC.
Equipment: FCC ID: GMLNSW-4DX EA98618 Model 8260
Reference: Correspondence 16079 GRANT DATED 9/8/00

Andy:

This is in reply to your correspondence received after the Grant was issued, i.e.

1. Permissive Change application was for an additional belt-clip. Both will be offered. The SAR report was to comply with the second belt-clip accessory.
2. FYI has been forwarded to the Applicant.
3. Revised body-worn statement in the Manual has been up-loaded to you. It was the last page on the SAR Report. A second copy is being up-loaded to you for convenience.

Trust this now closes this file.

Personal regards



MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

mf;mgf
enc.

cc: Applicant Att: Michael Mobley